Schenkenberg, Philip

From: Topp, Jason [Jason.Topp@gwest.com]
Sent:  Friday, May 16, 2008 3:12 PM

To: Schenkenberg, Philip

Subject: RE: South Dakota

Phil:

Here are some general bullet points outlining the terms under which Qwest would consider providing transit

services to ILECs in South Dakota.

1. 1 way trunks turned into 2 way trunks. Qwest and the ILECs will pay their own costs of doing this work.

2. Transit Rate for all fransit traffic $.0045 per minute for all ILEC-originated traffic that transits our network

whether across these new 2 way trunks or across another existing connection.

3. The ILECs may use another provider for LNP Dips--they don't have to use QC. But if they send us QC call

. that has not been dipped, QC will apply a default dip rate, whcich is in section 13 of the tariff, cited below.

Service Description Monthly Recurring Charges Non-Recurring Charges
LNP Queries See FCC Tariff #1 Section 13 & 20 | See FCC Tariff #1 Section 13 &
' 20

Jason D. Topp

Qwest Corporation

200 South Fifth Street, Room 2200
Minneapolis, MN 55402

(612) 672-8905 (telephone)

Jason.topp@qwest.com

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF YOU RECEIVE IT IN
ERROR, PLEASE LET ME KNOW.

From: Schenkenberg, Philip [mailto:PSchenkenberg@Briggs.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 11.:25 AM

To: Topp, Jason

Subject: South Dakota

Jason,

| think you were going to get me a hullet point list on the transit issue. What's the status?

Thanks.

Phil RW-1



Phil Schenkenberg
Attorney

Briggs and Morgan, P.A.

Direct 612.977.8246

Fax 612.977.8650

pschenkenberg@briggs.com

2200 IDS Center | 80 South 8th Street | Minneapolis, MN 55402
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